# R&S®FSMR Measuring Receiver Open Source Acknowledgment



# **Contents**

1	Introduction	3
1.1	Disclaimer	3
1.2	How to obtain the source code	3
2	Software packages	4
3	Verbatim license texts	5
3.1	The Artistic License, Version 1.0	5
3.2	BSD 3-Clause License (BSD-3)	6
3.3	OpenSSL / SSLeay License	7
3.4	The PHP License, Version 3.0	9
3.5	Sun RPC License (Sun RPC)	11
3.6	Xitami License Agreement	11
4	Copyrights	14

R&S®FSMR Introduction

Disclaimer

## 1 Introduction

This product uses a number of open source software packages which are listed below.

The open source software is provided free of charge. You are entitled to use the open source software in accordance with the respective license conditions as provided in the following chapters.

Rohde & Schwarz would like to thank the open source community for their valuable contribution to embedded computing.

## 1.1 Disclaimer

The open source software is distributed WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. The respective licenses may contain more details.

## 1.2 How to obtain the source code

The software included in this product may contain copyrighted software that is licensed under a license requiring us to provide the source code of that software, such as the GPL or LGPL. You may obtain the complete corresponding source code for such copyrighted software from us for an unlimited period of time and at no charge. In this case, please contact:

Rohde & Schwarz GmbH & Co. KG

Mühldorfstr. 15, 81671 München, Germany

Phone: +49 89 41 29 - 12345

Email: customersupport@rohde-schwarz.com

Internet: www.customersupport.rohde-schwarz.com

This offer is valid to anyone in receipt of this information.

R&S®FSMR Software packages

# 2 Software packages

The software contained in this product makes use of the following open source software packages.

Package	License
DOJO-AJAX	BSD-3
ONC/RPC	Sun RPC
OpenSSL	OpenSSL/SSLeay License
PHP	PHP License 3.0
ResizableLib	Artistic License 1.0
Xitami	Xitami License 2.5b6

This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/). This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) and software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

The Artistic License, Version 1.0

## 3 Verbatim license texts

## 3.1 The Artistic License, Version 1.0

#### **Preamble**

The intent of this document is to state the conditions under which a Package may be copied, such that the Copyright Holder maintains some semblance of artistic control over the development of the package, while giving the users of the package the right to use and distribute the Package in a more-or-less customary fashion, plus the right to make reasonable modifications.

#### **Definitions:**

- "Package" refers to the collection of files distributed by the Copyright Holder, and derivatives of that collection of files created through textual modification.
- "Standard Version" refers to such a Package if it has not been modified, or has been modified in accordance with the wishes of the Copyright Holder.
- "Copyright Holder" is whoever is named in the copyright or copyrights for the package.
- "You" is you, if you're thinking about copying or distributing this Package.
- "Reasonable copying fee" is whatever you can justify on the basis of media cost, duplication charges, time of people involved, and so on. (You will not be required to justify it to the Copyright Holder, but only to the computing community at large as a market that must bear the fee.)
- "Freely Available" means that no fee is charged for the item itself, though there
  may be fees involved in handling the item. It also means that recipients of the item
  may redistribute it under the same conditions they received it.
- 1. You may make and give away verbatim copies of the source form of the Standard Version of this Package without restriction, provided that you duplicate all of the original copyright notices and associated disclaimers.
- 2. You may apply bug fixes, portability fixes and other modifications derived from the Public Domain or from the Copyright Holder. A Package modified in such a way shall still be considered the Standard Version.
- 3. You may otherwise modify your copy of this Package in any way, provided that you insert a prominent notice in each changed file stating how and when you changed that file, and provided that you do at least ONE of the following:
  - a) place your modifications in the Public Domain or otherwise make them Freely Available, such as by posting said modifications to Usenet or an equivalent medium, or placing the modifications on a major archive site such as ftp.uu.net, or by allowing the Copyright Holder to include your modifications in the Standard Version of the Package.
  - b) use the modified Package only within your corporation or organization.

BSD 3-Clause License (BSD-3)

- c) rename any non-standard executables so the names do not conflict with standard executables, which must also be provided, and provide a separate manual page for each non-standard executable that clearly documents how it differs from the Standard Version.
- d) make other distribution arrangements with the Copyright Holder.
- 4. You may distribute the programs of this Package in object code or executable form, provided that you do at least ONE of the following:
  - a) distribute a Standard Version of the executables and library files, together with instructions (in the manual page or equivalent) on whereto get the Standard Version.
  - b) accompany the distribution with the machine-readable source of the Package with your modifications.
  - c) accompany any non-standard executables with their corresponding Standard Version executables, giving the non-standard executables non-standard names, and clearly documenting the differences in manual pages (or equivalent), together with instructions on where to get the Standard Version.
  - d) make other distribution arrangements with the Copyright Holder.
- 5. You may charge a reasonable copying fee for any distribution of this Package. You may charge any fee you choose for support of this Package. You may not charge a fee for this Package itself. However, you may distribute this Package in aggregate with other (possibly commercial) programs as part of a larger (possibly commercial) software distribution provided that you do not advertise this Package as a product of your own.
- 6. The scripts and library files supplied as input to or produced as output from the programs of this Package do not automatically fall under the copyright of this Package, but belong to whomever generated them, and may be sold commercially, and may be aggregated with this Package.
- 7. C or perl subroutines supplied by you and linked into this Package shall not be considered part of this Package.
- 8. The name of the Copyright Holder may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
- THIS PACKAGE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

## 3.2 BSD 3-Clause License (BSD-3)

Copyright (c) <year>, <copyright holder>.

All rights reserved.

OpenSSL / SSLeay License

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the <organization> nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

## 3.3 OpenSSL / SSLeay License

## LICENSE ISSUES

The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a dual license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original SSLeay license apply to the toolkit. See below for the actual license texts. Actually both licenses are BSD-style Open Source licenses. In case of any license issues related to OpenSSL please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.

## **OpenSSL License**

\_\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 1998-2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following \* conditions are met

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

OpenSSL / SSLeay License

- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"
- 4. The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.
- Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project.
- Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment:
   "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OPENSSL PROJECT ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OPENSSL PROJECT OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE

\_\_\_\_\_\_

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@crypt-soft.com). This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

## **Original SSLeay License**

Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)

All rights reserved.

This package is an SSL implementation written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.

This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA, lhash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

The PHP License, Version 3.0

Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed. If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution as the author of the parts of the library used. This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without \* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: "This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@crypt
  - soft.com)". The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library being used are not cryptographic related :-).
- 4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement: "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version or derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be copied and put under another distribution licence [including the GNU Public Licence.]

## 3.4 The PHP License, Version 3.0

Copyright (c) 1999 -2003 The PHP Group. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, is permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

The PHP License, Version 3.0

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- The name "PHP" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact group@php.net.
- 4. Products derived from this software may not be called "PHP", nor may "PHP" appear in their name, without prior written permission from group@php.net. You may indicate that your software works in conjunction with PHP by saying "Foo for PHP" instead of calling it "PHP Foo" or "phpfoo"
- 5. The PHP Group may publish revised and/or new versions of the license from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Once covered code has been published under a particular version of the license, you may always continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such covered code under the terms of any subsequent version of the license published by the PHP Group. No one other than the PHP Group has the right to modify the terms applicable to covered code created under this License.
- 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment:

"This product includes PHP, freely available from<a href="http://www.php.net/">http://www.php.net/>".

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE PHP DEVELOPMENT TEAM ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE PHP DEVELOPMENT TEAM OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS ORSERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISEDOF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals on behalf of the PHP Group.

The PHP Group can be contacted via Email at group@php.net.

For more information on the PHP Group and the PHP project,please see <a href="http://www.php.net">http://www.php.net</a>>

This product includes the Zend Engine, freely available at<a href="http://www.zend.com">http://www.zend.com</a>

Sun RPC License (Sun RPC)

## 3.5 Sun RPC License (Sun RPC)

Sun RPC is a product of Sun Microsystems, Inc. and is provided for unrestricted use provided that this legend is included on all tape media and as a part of the software program in whole or part. Users may copy or modify Sun RPC without charge, but are not authorized to license or distribute it to anyone else except as part of a product or program developed by the user.

SUN RPC IS PROVIDED AS IS WITH NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND INCLUDING THE WARRANTIES OF DESIGN, MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE.

Sun RPC is provided with no support and without any obligation on the part of Sun Microsystems, Inc. to assist in its use, correction, modification or enhancement.

SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC. SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO THE INFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHTS, TRADE SECRETS OR ANY PATENTS BY SUN RPC OR ANY PART THEREOF.

In no event will Sun Microsystems, Inc. be liable for any lost revenue or profits or other special, indirect and consequential damages, even if Sun has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

Sun Microsystems, Inc.

2550 Garcia Avenue

Mountain View, California 94043

## 3.6 Xitami License Agreement

Copyright (c) 1991-2003 iMatix Corporation. This is the Xitami Open project, the Open Source installation of Xitami. Xitami is the iMatix web server, built on top of iMatix's RealiBase toolset. Xitami is provided under the GNU General Public License (GPL) for free software developers, and the iMatix General Terms of Business for commercial developers. Xitami is maintained by iMatix Corporation. For more information please see <a href="http://www.imatix.com/">http://www.imatix.com/</a> and <a href="http://www.xitami.com">http://www.xitami.com</a>.

#### LICENSE AGREEMENT

This license agreement covers your use of the iMatix Corporation XITAMI WEB-SERVER, its source code, documentation, and executable files, herein after referred to as "the Product"

The Product is Copyright (c) 1991-2003 iMatix Corporation. You may use it and distribute it according to this following License Agreement. If you do not agree with these terms, please remove the Product from your system. By incorporating the Product in your work or distributing the Product to others, you implicitly agree to these license terms.

Xitami License Agreement

This License Agreement covers the current version of The Product. iMatix Corporation reserves the right to modify the terms of this License Agreement at any moment, and without prior notification, in future releases of The Product.

## STATEMENT OF COPYRIGHT

The Product is, and remains, copyright 1991-99 iMatix Corporation, with exception of specific copyrights as noted in the individual source files.

#### **GENERAL CONDITIONS**

The Product is provided in two forms: as a ready-to-run installation kit consisting of executable programs, help files, etc. (the "Product Executable") and as a package of source files, the "Product Sources".

You may freely use and distribute the Product Executable so long as you provide the complete and unmodified original Product Executable installation kit as supplied by iMatix Corporation.

The Product Sources fall under the License Agreement for the iMatix SMT product. The applicable terms and conditions are repeated here.

#### CONDITIONS OF USE FOR PRODUCT SOURCES

You do not need to provide the source code for the Product as part of your product. However, you must do one of these things to comply with the Product License Agreement:

- 1. Provide the source code for Product modules that you use, and include this License Agreement, or
- Make your product freely available according to a license similar to the GNU General Public License, or the Perl Artistic License, or this License Agreement, or
- Add this phrase to the documentation for your product: "This product uses parts of the SMT Kernel, Copyright (c) 1991-2003 iMatix Corporation<a href="http://www.imatix.com">http://www.imatix.com</a>".

## **RIGHTS OF USAGE**

You may freely and at no cost use the Product in any project, commercial, academic, military, or private, so long as you respect the License Agreement. The License Agreement does not affect any software except the Product. In particular, any application that uses the Product does not itself fall under the License Agreement.

You may modify any part of the Product, including sources and documentation, except this License Agreement, which you may not modify.

You must clearly indicate any modifications at the start of each sourcefile. The user of any modified Product code must know that the source files not original.

At your discretion, you may rewrite or reuse any part of the Product so that your derived code is not obviously part of the Product. This derived code does not fall under the Product License Agreement directly, but you must include a credit at the start of

Xitami License Agreement

each source file indicating the original authorship and source of the code, and a statement of copyright as follows: "Parts copyright (c) 1991-99 iMatix Corporation"

#### RIGHTS OF DISTRIBUTION

You may freely distribute the Product, or any subset of the Product, by any means. This covers, but is not limited to, distribution of binaries built from original or modified copies of the product source code. The License, in the form of the file called "LICENSE.TXT" must accompany any such distribution

You may charge a fee for distributing the Product, for providing a warranty on the Product, for making modifications to the Product, or for any other service provided in relation to the Product. You are not required to ask our permission for any of these activities

At no time will iMatix Corporation associate itself with any distribution of the Product except that supplied from the iMatix Corporation Internet site <a href="http://www.imatix.com">http://www.imatix.com</a>.

#### **DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY**

The Product is provided as free software, in the hope that it will be useful. It is provided "as-is", without warranty of any kind, either expressed or implied, including, but not limited to, the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. The entire risk as to determining the suitability, quality and performance of the Product is with you. Should the Product prove defective, the full cost of repair, servicing, or correction lies with you.

## **TECHNICAL SUPPORT**

Limited technical support can be had from support@imatix.com. Full guaranteed technical support is subject to an iMatix Corporation support license: current prices and commercial conditions can be had on request from sales@imatix.com. Published by iMatix Corporation <a href="https://www.imatix.com">http://www.imatix.com</a> 5 October, 1999

R&S®FSMR Copyrights

# 4 Copyrights

The following table lists copyright notices for open source software packages (or parts of such software packages).

Package	Copyright
DOJO-AJAX	Copyright (c) 2005 - 2013 The Dojo Foundation.
ResizableLib	Copyright (c) 2000 - 2001 by Paolo Messina.

## **Contact information**

Rohde & Schwarz GmbH & Co. KG Mühldorfstr. 15, 81671 München, Germany

Phone: +49 89 41 29 - 0
Fax: +49 89 41 29 12 164
Email: info@rohde-schwarz.com
Internet: www.rohde-schwarz.com

 $R\&S^{\circledR}$  is a registered trademark of Rohde & Schwarz GmbH & Co. KG.

Trade names are trademarks of the owners.